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ADDENDUM #1 

 
Title  Bid Number Closing Date Issued Date 

 

Sidewalk Repairs  
 

25-37 

 

September 8, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. 

Central Standard Time 

 

August 26, 2025 

 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  
 

The information contained in this Addendum supersedes information contained in the Contract Documents to 

the extent indicated. All information contained in the Contract Documents remain in full force and effect unless 

specifically modified herein. All Respondents shall acknowledge the receipt of the Addendum in the space 

provided on this Addendum Form and submit this form with your bid packet. Failure to do so will result in 

Respondent disqualification.  
 

The attention of all prospective Respondents is directed to the following modifications for the above referenced 

project.  

Site Visit 
A non-mandatory site visit will be conducted on Thursday, August 28, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. at 448 Hwy 

75 N (City Service Center). 
 

All who wish to attend may pre-register. Please contact Lucy Gonzalez, Procurement Manager via email: 

purchasing@huntsvilletx.gov no later than Wednesday, August 27, 2025, by 2:00 P.M.  
  
Include:  

Bid: Bid NO. 25-37 Sidewalk Repairs 

Company Name:  

Representative’s Name: 

Phone Number: 

Email:  
 

Questions and Answers  
Question No. 1: When is the non-mandatory site visit scheduled for?  

Answer: We can schedule for August 28th at 10am. Depart from 448 Hwy 75 N (City Service 

Center).   

 

Question No. 2: How wide is the 680 LF of sidewalk repairs indicated in the scope of work?  

Answer:  4 feet wide 
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Question No. 3: Will the sidewalk be 4” thick? Is there any base material that will be needed (is the 

existing sidewalk sinking anywhere)? 

Answer: Sidewalk shall be 4" thick. Some fill material may be needed but not a lot. 

 

Question No. 4: Is there access to the area for a concrete truck or will the concrete need to be wheel 

barrowed to the location of repairs?  

Answer: Mixer truck can access the areas from Veterans Memorial. 

 

Question No. 5: I cannot seem to find the location of repairs. Is that possible to get so I can go take a 

look?  

Answer: Yes, all the areas are marked with white paint. All the sidewalk borders Veterans 

Memorial Blvd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please include signed copy of Addendum with submitted Solicitation Packet. 
 

Responder Name: ____________________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: ________________________                    ________________________________ 

                                                                                                                     Printed Name of Contact 

Fax Number: _____________________________ 

Email Address: ____________________________                    ________________________________ 

                                                                                                                     Authorized Signature  


